

Australian Government

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

INDEXED FILE LIST

1July – 31 December 2023

in compliance with the
Senate Procedural Orders of Continuing Effect Indexed lists of departmental and agency files

Table of Contents	Page No
Agricultural Policy Division	3
AgVet Chemicals, Fisheries, Forestry and Engagement Division	4
Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics	6
Biosecurity Animal Division	
Biosecurity Operations Division	10
Biosecurity Plant and Science Services Division	11
Biosecurity Strategy and Reform Division	
Compliance and Enforcement Division	14
Enterprise Strategy and Governance Division	
Exports and Veterinary Services Division	
Farm Resilience Division	
Plant and Live Animal Exports, Animal Welfare and Regulation Division	
Plant Protection and Environmental Biosecurity Division	
Sustainability, Climate and Strategy Division	
Trade and International Division	

Agricultural Policy Division

File No.	File Title
2023/007661E	Economic & Scientific Advice - Risk Management - Standard - Foreign Investment Review Board (FIRB) Consultation Requests
2023/008185E	External Relations - Advice Significant - Foreign Investment Review Board
2023/008379E	Industrial Relations - Policy - Agricultural Trade and Market Access Cooperation (ATMAC) Program Final Report - Dairy Australia Limited
2023/007631E	Industrial Relations - Policy - Dairy Industry Evidence to Inform Second Code Review
2023/009694E	Industrial Relations - Policy - Second Review of the Wheat Port Code 2023-24
2023/006896E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Chicken Correspondence with Minister Watt's Office
2023/010992E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Crops Section - Sugar Research Australia Sra
2023/006890E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Dairy Correspondence with Minister Watt's Office
2023/006894E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Eggs Correspondence with Minister Watt's Office
2023/006893E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Pork Correspondence with Minister Watt's Office
2023/006888E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Red Meat Correspondence with Minister Watt's Office
2023/006891E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - Routine - Wool Correspondence with Minister Watt's Office
2023/009990E	Industry & Trade Relations - Policy - Working Papers - Wine and Horticulture Section - Red Grape Oversupply
2023/007158E	Industry & Trade Relations - Reviewing - Standard - Meat and Livestock Australia - Independent Performance Review - 2023-24

AgVet Chemicals, Fisheries, Forestry and Engagement Division

File No.	File Title
2023/010900E	External Relations - International Agreements Significant - 2023 Extension of the International Tropical Timber Agreement 2006
2023/011920E	External Relations - International Agreements Significant - Glasgow Declaration on Forests and Land Use
2023/011480E	External Relations - International Agreements Significant - International Tropical Timber Organization (Itto) - 2023-24
2023/011916E	External Relations - International Relations Policy Significant - Canada-Australia Forestry Bilateral Relationships and Meetings
2023/011903E	External Relations - International Relations Policy Significant - Deforestation - Free Supply Chains - Forestry
2023/011918E	External Relations - International Relations Policy Significant - FAO Asia-Pacific Forestry Commission
2023/011902E	External Relations - International Relations Policy Significant - Forest and Climate Leaders Partnership (FCLP)
2023/011915E	External Relations - International Relations Policy Significant - Malaysia-Australia Forestry and Timber Technical Working Group (FTTWG - MAACWG)
2023/011919E	External Relations - International Relations Policy Significant - Montreal Process (Working Group and Implementation Group)
2023/011701E	GOVERNING BODIES - Meetings - China - Australia 13th Meeting of the Joint Working Group on Forestry (JWGF) and 4th Illegal Logging Working Group (ILWG)
2023/011912E	Governing Bodies - Meetings - FAO Asia-Pacific Forestry Commission and Montreal Process Working Group Hosting
2023/010952E	Governing Bodies - Policy - Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA) - Statement of Expectations (SOE) and Statement of Intent (SOI)
2023/011911E	Governing Bodies - Policy - Illegal Logging - Legislative Reforms 2023-24
2023/011910E	Governing Bodies - Policy - Illegal Logging - Regulation Impact Statement 2022
2023/011924E	Governing Bodies - Policy - Indo-Pacific Economic Framework (IPEF) - Forestry
2023/011907E	Governing Bodies - Policy - Timber Testing - ###
2023/011906E	Governing Bodies - Policy - Timber Testing - ### Procurement of Products

File No.	File Title
2023/009658E	Grant Management - Reporting - Formal - Australian Forest and Wood Innovations (AFWI) - Grant Reporting
2023/011098E	Industry & Trade Relations - Advice - Routine - Tasmanian Salmon Farming
2023/012009E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Significant - Australia-India Comprehensive Economic Cooperation Agreement (CECA) - Forestry
2023/011048E	Industry & Trade Relations - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Fisheries - China Bilat 2023
2023/006793E	Industry & Trade Relations - Liaison - International Representation - Malaysian Ministry of Plantation Industries and Commodities Correspondence - Sarawak Plantation Proposal and APFC
2023/011922E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Access - Outcomes - EU FTA - Forestry
2023/011923E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Access - Outcomes - UK FTA - Forestry
2023/011129E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers - National Forest Policy Statement Review
2023/010129E	Sustainable Resource Management - Public Relations - Awareness - Commercial Fisheries Policy and Indigenous Engagement ###
2023/007726E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reviewing - Standard - 2023 Commonwealth Fisheries Management Policy Reviews

Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics

File No.	File Title
2023/009059E	Economic & Scientific Advice - Reporting - Periodic - Australian Fisheries and Aquaculture Statistics
2023/007341E	Economic & Scientific Advice - Research Projects - Standard - 2022-23 Ground Cover for Natural Resource Management - Fractional Vegetation Cover Rangelands and Pasture Productivity (Rapp) Map Online for Regional Land Partnerships (RLP) National Landcare Program - Outcome 5 and 6. Wind Water Erosion. CSIRO ABARES

Biosecurity Animal Division

File No.	File Title
2023/007613E	Biosecurity - Advice - Reference - Biosecurity Animal Division Bad Enforceable Import Conditions
2023/007233E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - Abib - Livestock - External Territories - Norfolk Island
2023/006613E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - Informal Advice to Laboratory and Human Tissues from Policy Areas
2023/011052E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - LZA - Zoo and Wildlife - Import - Govt to Govt Advice, Negotiations and Related Work
2023/009679E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - LZA - Zoo, Lab, and Wildlife Non-Compliance - 2023- Present
2023/007761E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard - Internal Review - Conditions on Import Permit ###
2023/007357E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard - Internal Review - Live Birds - Permit Application ###
2023/006414E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard - Internal Review - Permit ### - Live Dog
2023/006805E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Animal Health Committee - Stakeholder Sessions - AHC SS
2023/011787E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Animal Health Committee (AHC) - National Framework for The Engagement of Private Veterinary Practitioners (NFEPVP) Task Force
2023/011463E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Animal Health Committee (AHC) - Vet Communiqué - ###
2023/009425E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Animal Health Committee 44 - Ahc44
2023/011858E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery - Japanese Encephalitis Virus (JEV) Horse Vaccine Work
2023/012022E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Biofouling Implementation Phase 2
2023/006902E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Export - Import - Jersey - 2023
2023/007776E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) - Prawns and Prawn Products - Review of Biosecurity Risks - Final Import Conditions Implementation
2023/006983E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) - Psittacine IRA

File No.	File Title
2023/006496E	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference - Assurance and Verification of Non-Salmonid Fish Pathway and Australian Barramundi Farmers Association Engagement
2023/011673E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Animals - Biosecurity - Export - Livestock to Thailand
2023/011083E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Companion Animals - Dog - Cat - Pacific Islands - Import - Biosecurity Risk - 2023-24
2023/009865E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Export - Import - Finland - 2023
2023/006816E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Export - Import - Norway - 2023
2023/007178E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Export - Import - Portugal - 2023
2023/008817E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Export - Import - Spain - 2023
2023/011624E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Import - Export - Mauritius - 2023
2023/008808E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Import - Export - Uruguay - 2023
2023/006457E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Horse - Equine - Live - Importation - Piroplasmosis Review - 2023
2023/006948E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Live Bird Exports
2023/010988E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Overseas Disease Alert Notification - All Countries
2023/007871E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Peru-Centre Accreditation
2023/011054E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Pig Meat and Pig Meat Products - Pork - Latvia - Importation - 2023
2023/007681E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Uruguay - South America - Canine Semen-Import - Export 2023
2023/006430E	Biosecurity - Reviewing - Standard - Abib Avian Imports - Live Import List - Proposal to Remove Avian Species June 2023
2023/007724E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Compliance Based Intervention Scheme (CBIS) - A R Package That Contains All Functions to Perform CBIS Analyses in R - 2023
2023/007553E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Compliance Based Intervention Scheme (CBIS) - Analyses for Equine Semen from New Zealand (NZ) CBIS Report - 2023

File No.	File Title
2023/007685E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Compliance Based Intervention Scheme (CBIS) - Analysis and Report for Breaded Battered and Crumbed (BBC) Prawns CBIS Report ### - 2023
2023/007683E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Compliance Based Intervention Scheme (CBIS) - Analysis for Feather Tariff ### - 2023
2023/007727E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Compliance Based Intervention Scheme (CBIS) - Analysis for Highly Processed (HP) Prawns - 2023
2023/010921E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Marine Biosecurity Biofouling and in-Water Cleaning - Preapproved Biofouling Management Methods
2023/009187E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Whole Farmed Finfish Pathway
2023/007125E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Wild-Caught Non-Salmonid Finfish Verification

Biosecurity Operations Division

File No.	File Title
2023/011980E	Biosecurity - Advice - Reference - Regulatory Support Team - Cargo - ###
2023/011788E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Detector Dogs - Team - Meetings and Conferences - Detector Dog Technical Network Meetings - 2023
2023/012050E	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference - AEP Advice 2021-24
2023/012047E	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference - Continued Biosecurity Competency (CBC) 2022-23 Period
2023/012049E	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference - Continued Biosecurity Competency (CBC) 2023-24 Period
2023/008605E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Brown Marmorated Stink Bug (BMSB) - 2023-24 Seasonal Measures

Biosecurity Plant and Science Services Division

File No.	File Title
2023/008237E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - ### Bamboo Shoot
2023/011582E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - UK Phytosanitary Conditions - Solanaceae
2023/008973E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard - ### - PIO Advice to Client
2023/009334E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Hitchhiker Working Group (HHWG) - Fortnightly Meetings
2023/006461E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Working Papers - Market Access and Risk Analysis (Mara) Governance Board (2023 Meetings) ###
2023/009598E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness - Hitchhiker Working Group (HHWG) - Sea Container Design Improvements
2023/007873E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Ethanedinitrile Fumigation - EDN - Efficacy Assessment - Biosecurity - Plant Products - 2023
2023/007874E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Ethanedinitrile Fumigation - EDN - Policy Development - Biosecurity - Plant Products - 2023
2023/006677E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) - Passionfruit from Vietnam
2023/011749E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Assessment of Ethyl Formate for Fumigation - 2023
2023/010548E	Biosecurity - Research - Project - HHWG - Automated Air Sampling and Edna Analysis
2023/011435E	Biosecurity - Reviewing - Standard - IGB Review Recommendations - Implementation and Closure
2023/007900E	Biosecurity - Reviewing - Standard - Plant Sciences and Risk Assessment (PSARA)- Imported Nursery Stock Reviews
2023/008023E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - ETROGS Policy Changes - 2023
2023/011271E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Legislation - PIO - Fresh Produce with Alternative Conditions
2023/006460E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - PIO - Horticulture - Country - Pakistan
2023/008244E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - PIO - Horticulture - Norfolk Island - Risk Assessments

File No.	File Title
2023/009271E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Plant Division - PSARA - PDR Bulk Upload Decision Details
2023/009470E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Plant Import Operations - Legislation
2023/007309E	Biosecurity - Risk Management - Routine - Plant Import Operations (PIO) - Risk Assessments
2023/008710E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Significant - Indonesia Country Recognition Agreement Fresh Food of Plant Origin 2021 - 2024
2023/008711E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Significant - Indonesia Country Recognition Agreement Fresh Food of Plant Origin 2024 - 2027
2023/007443E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Access - Outcomes - Market Access and Coordination - Food Safety

Biosecurity Strategy and Reform Division

File No.	File Title
2023/008474E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - National Biosecurity Committee - 2023 Meetings
2023/008617E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - NBC Out-of-Session Items - 2023
2023/009794E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery - Project Agreement on Pest and Disease Preparedness and Response Programs and SPP188 - ###
2023/006687E	Biosecurity - Public Relations - Awareness - 2023 Pre-Border Communication - Activities to Manage Biosecurity Risk Via Arrivals

Compliance and Enforcement Division

File No.	File Title
2023/009422E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine - Formal Communication with Overseas Government Agencies - 2023
2023/010645E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard - Technical Advice on Operational Application of Biosecurity Treatments
2023/009890E	Biosecurity - Awards - Recognition - Op Avoca - Award Nominations
2023/007455E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - NBC Treatment Harmonisation Working Group
2023/008142E	Biosecurity - Conferences - International - Quarantine Regulators Meeting - Vietnam - May 2024
2023/011628E	Biosecurity - Planning - Significant - Capability Enhance and Reform Project (CERP) Progress Tracker
2023/009518E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Approved Arrangements - Policy and Projects - ### Third Party Premises 2021
2023/009516E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Approved Arrangements - Policy and Projects - Approved Arrangement Management Portal (AAMP) Jan 2022 - October 2023
2023/009517E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Approved Arrangements - Policy and Projects - Biosecurity Activity Reporting Tool (Bart) 2022 - October 2023
2023/009515E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Approved Arrangements - Policy and Projects - Hitchhiker Pest Project - June 2023
2023/009662E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Approved Arrangements - Policy and Projects - Hitchhiker Pest Project - Policy and Research Papers Jan 2022 - June 2023
2023/007872E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Ethanedinitrile Fumigation - EDN - Treatment Methodology Development - Biosecurity - 2023
2023/008917E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Ethyl Formate Fumigation - EF - Treatment Methodology Development - 2023
2023/008255E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers - Methyl Bromide Fumigation Methodology - Major Review - 2020 - 2023
2023/008918E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Ethyl Formate Fumigation - EF - Treatment Methodology Development - Working Papers - 2023
2023/008314E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers - Methyl Bromide Methodology - Major Review - Working Documents 2022 - 2023
2023/009660E	Biosecurity - Public Relations - Awareness - Approved Arrangements - Hitchhiker Pest Project Team Presentations - Jan 2022 - Oct 2023

File No.	File Title
2023/010696E	Industry & Trade Relations - Joint Ventures - Standard - Compliance Partnerships - AFAS - JSR - 2023-2024
	Industry & Trade Relations - Policy - Final Papers - Record of Decision Policy - Compliance Partnerships - Policy Proposals - Decision Papers - Minutes

Enterprise Strategy and Governance Division

File No.	File Title
2023/009070E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - National Biosecurity Committee (NBC) - Committee - NBC039 - Preparedness Briefing - 27-28 September 2023
2023/009695E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - NBCEN Executive Group Meetings
2023/006618E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness - International Requests - Emergency Management Collaboration
2023/008837E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness - Managing Livestock in Transit (MLIT) Review - 2023
2023/008846E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness - Varroa Destructor NSW 2023
2023/007284E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery - Indonesian Cattle Trade Disruption 2023 - Response Coordination Group (RCG)
2023/008151E	Strategic Management - Planning Significant - Business Continuity and Incident Management - Business Continuity Exercises 2023-2024
2023/008260E	Strategic Management - Planning Significant - Business Continuity and Incident Management - Divisional Business Continuity Coordinator Roles and Responsibilities
2023/008107E	Strategic Management - Planning Significant - Business Continuity and Incident Management - Industrial Action Contingency Plan Review 2023
2023/008116E	Strategic Management - Planning Significant - Business Continuity and Incident Management - Pandemic Contingency Plan Review 2023
2023/008230E	Strategic Management - Planning Significant - Business Continuity and Incident Management - Regional Business Continuity Coordinator Roles and Responsibilities
2023/007601E	Strategic Management - Policy Significant - Enterprise Capability Delivery
2023/012014E	Strategic Management - Reports Significant - Committee and Board Papers - DAFF - 2023-24
2023/012010E	Strategic Management - Reports Significant - Corporate Plan - DAFF - 2023-24
2023/009703E	Strategic Management - Reports Significant - Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry - Annual Report 2023-24
2023/012012E	Strategic Management - Reports Significant - Portfolio Budget Statements - DAFF - 2023- 24

Exports and Veterinary Services Division

File No.	File Title
2023/010030E	Export Services - Policy - Final Papers - Export Meat Program - Official Marks and Marking Devices Review 2024
2023/008207E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers - Export Control Act 2020 Amendments
2023/010949E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers - Export Meat Program - Export Control Rules - Legislation Changes - 2023
2023/008965E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Changes to Indicative Export Container Bolt and Strap Seals
2023/011258E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Brazil - Distressed Consignments - 2023
2023/007942E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - China - Suspensions - Listing and Delisting - 2023 - 2024
2023/011341E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Iran - Correspondence
2023/012057E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Mexico - Correspondence - 2023
2023/006640E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Mexico - Distressed Consignments - 2023
2023/011332E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Peru - Correspondence - 2023
2023/011273E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Saudi Arabia - Correspondence - 2023
2023/008266E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Vietnam - Requests and Country Requirements - 2023 - 2024
2023/011781E	Grant Management - Reporting - Formal - Package Assisting Small Exporters Program 2023 Evaluation

Farm Resilience Division

File No.	File Title
2023/009179E	Economic & Scientific Advice - Policy - Standard - Future Drought Fund - ### - Draft MEL Framework Review - 2020
2023/009097E	Economic & Scientific Advice - Policy - Standard - Future Drought Fund - ### - Drought Resilience Core Indicators Review Co3297 - 2020
2023/009952E	Grant Management - Policy - Reference - Future Drought Fund - Extension and Adoption of Drought Resilience Farming Practices Grants
2023/006630E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - Northern WA & NT Hub
2023/006695E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - South Australia Hub
2023/006678E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - South Queensland/North New South Wales Hub
2023/006653E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - Southwestern West Australia Hub
2023/006729E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - Southern New South Wales Hub
2023/006691E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - Tasmania Hub
2023/006680E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - Tropical North Queensland Hub
2023/006685E	Grant Management - Reporting - Routine - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program - Victoria Hub

Plant and Live Animal Exports, Animal Welfare and Regulation Division

File No.	File Title
2023/006856E	Advisory Bodies - Membership - Sheep and Goat Traceability Task Force (SGTTF)
2023/008751E	Advisory Bodies - Membership - Strategy Advisory Group - Renewal of Animal Welfare Strategy 2023
2023/007949E	Export Services - Policy - Reference - Horticulture Export Program - ### Policy Documents
2023/006453E	Export Services - Standards - Setting - Australian Standards for the Export of Livestock 2023 Update
2023/009375E	Strategic Management - Policy Significant - Renewal of Australia's Animal Welfare Strategy 2023

Plant Protection and Environmental Biosecurity Division

File No.	File Title
2023/008073E	Advisory Bodies - Consultation - Camels - 10 Deserts - Working Group
2023/006658E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Subcommittee on National Plant Health Surveillance (SNPHS) Activities 2023-24

Sustainability, Climate and Strategy Division

File No.	File Title
2023/008893E	Strategic Management - Policy Significant - Data Strategy and Governance - DAFF Data Governance Framework
2023/006759E	Sustainable Resource Management - Liaison - Standard - Climate Strategy - Mitigation in Agriculture - Discussion Paper
2023/008308E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers - International Soil Policy
2023/011473E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers - National Soil Monitoring Program Phase II 2024-25 - 2027-28
2023/009537E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers - Soil Health Indicator Framework
2023/006810E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reporting - Periodic - 2020-21 RALF Annual Reports
2023/006812E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reporting - Periodic - 2021-22 RALF Annual Reports
2023/006814E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reporting - Periodic - 2022-23 RALF Annual Reports
2023/007856E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reporting - Periodic - Regional Agriculture Landcare Facilitator (RALF) Conference 2022

Trade and International Division

File No.	File Title
2023/007787E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Standard - Record of Understanding - Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade - Signed 21 July 2023
2023/008080E	Industry & Trade Relations - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Thailand-Australia Free Trade Agreement (TAFTA) Expert Group on Sanitary and Phytosanitary Measures and Food Standards (SPS Expert Group) 2023 Meeting
2023/008086E	Industry & Trade Relations - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Thailand-Australia Joint Working Group on Agriculture 2023 Meeting
2023/011220E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Access - Outcomes - Market Access Achievements - ### - July 2023
2023/011218E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Access - Outcomes - Market Access Achievements - Revisions to Methodology - July to December 2023
2023/012034E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Monitoring - Analysis - Agriculture Counsellor Reporting - Market Intelligence and Engagement - 2021
2023/012033E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Monitoring - Analysis - Agriculture Counsellor Reporting - Market Intelligence and Engagement - 2022
2023/012029E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Monitoring - Analysis - Agriculture Counsellor Reporting - Market Intelligence and Engagement - 2023
2023/011633E	Industry & Trade Relations - Planning - Standard - Market Intelligence and Engagement (MIE) ### Planning - December 2023-24
2023/012067E	Industry & Trade Relations - Public Relations - Programs - Trade Tips Articles - Market Intelligence and Engagement (MIE) - 2022
2023/012026E	Industry & Trade Relations - Public Relations - Programs - Trade Tips Articles - Market Intelligence and Engagement (MIE) - 2023
2023/011893E	Industry & Trade Relations - Reviewing - Standard - Counsellor Reporting Uses and Outcomes - Market Intelligence and Engagement (MIE) - December 2023